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: @ Visiology, Inc. ®

December 21, 1998

Mr. Walter D'"Haeseleer

Division of Records and Reporting
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Re: Reguest to Cancel Certification and TanifT
USX Consultants, Inc.

Dear Mr. D'Haeseleer:

Todd H. Lows (208] 330-1701
Barbars L. Lows (208] 3301702
Bobbi Ferguson (206 330-1703
FAX {206} 330-1708
WEB wwrer . vislalogy .com
E-biad toddiawevisiology com
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USX Consultants, Inc. ("USX") respectfully requests that the Florida Public Service Commission
(*Commission”) allow USX to cancel, without prejudice, its Certificate to provide intrastate
interexchange telecommunications services accepted by the Commission on February 14, 1994

in Docket No. 931165-T1 and to withdraw its tarifT.

USX has notified al! affected customers of its intent to discontinue service on the last three

billing statements.

So that our records will be complete, | would appreciate it if you would please date-stamp the
extra copy of this letter and mail it to me in the envelope provided. If there are any questions
regarding this filing, please contact the undersigned at (205) 330-1701. Thank you for your

assistance in this matter.
Yours truly,

v 2.
Todd H. Lowe

Consultant to USX Consultasts, Inc.

ce: Dick Kawalek, USX
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